
RE: VTF registry, etc.

From: "Aquino, Christine" <christine.aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

To: "Letourneau, Marie-Eve" <marie-eve.letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Mon, 21 Sep 2020 21:09:12 +0000

She’s referring to the web wording changes. I will touch base with Jason again.
 

From: Letourneau, Marie-Eve 
Sent: September 21, 2020 5:09 PM
To: Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>
Cc: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; 
Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Joyce, Eric (IC) <eric.joyce@canada.ca>; 
Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Scott-Douglas, Roger <Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>; Davies, Mitch (IC) <mitch.davies@canada.ca>; Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) 
<stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: VTF registry, etc.
 
Thanks. For the website, the only way to have it up will be as a PDF file for the time being. Then, we 
will look at coding. This is the only way we can make this happen quickly.
Marie-Eve
 

From: Eatrides, Vicky (IC) [mailto:vicky.eatrides@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 21, 2020 5:07 PM
To: Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>
Cc: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; 
Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Joyce, Eric (IC) <eric.joyce@canada.ca>; 
Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Scott-Douglas, Roger <Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>; Davies, Mitch (IC) <mitch.davies@canada.ca>; Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) 
<stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: VTF registry, etc.
 
Thanks, Marie-Eve. Not sure where we are with any comments on the mock up. Roger, are there any 
comments or is what we have the final?
 
And what about the website?
 

On Sep 21, 2020, at 5:05 PM, Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 
wrote:

 
Hi Vicky,
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We will be doing the translation. If we could have the final version as soon as possible that 
would be ideal in order to do a quick turnaround on translation. Do you have an  estimated time 
for me?
 
Thanks,
Marie-Eve
 

From: Eatrides, Vicky (IC) [mailto:vicky.eatrides@canada.ca] 
Sent: September 21, 2020 4:20 PM
To: Aquino, Christine <Christine.Aquino@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Letourneau, Marie-Eve <Marie-
Eve.Letourneau@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam 
(IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>; Joyce, Eric (IC) <eric.joyce@canada.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC) 
<taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Scott-Douglas, Roger <Roger.Scott-Douglas@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; 
Davies, Mitch (IC) <mitch.davies@canada.ca>; Bent, Stephen (PHAC/ASPC) 
<stephen.bent@canada.ca>
Subject: VTF registry, etc.
 
Hi everyone,
 
We are waiting to hear back from MINO on the VTF KMs and the mock up of the registry. I asked 
MINO Comms for a call in light of tomorrow’s announcement and the fact that we need to get 
the draft registry to VTF members asap.
 
I just spoke with the DM. He urgently wants the mock up translated, coded and ready to go. 
Christine, how quickly would we be able to go live once we get a green light from MINO, VTF 
members, etc.?
 
The DM also wants to know where we are at with the revised language for the VTF website?
 
I think we need to work up a line for tomorrow’s announcement, indicating that the VTF is 
looking at options to increase transparency etc. etc. Who could work that up?
 
Thanks, everyone, and happy to discuss.
 
Vicky
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